
UNITED STATES  DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

INDICTMENT FOR THREATENING INTERSTATE COMMUNICATIONS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA *    CRIMINAL DOCKET NO.

v. *    SECTION:

ASHTON R. O’DWYER, JR. *    VIOLATION: 18 U.S.C. § 875(c)

        *        *        *
The Grand Jury charges that:

  COUNT 1

On or about the 29th day of January, 2010, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant,

ASHTON R. O’DWYER, JR., knowingly and willfully did transmit in interstate commerce a

communication to Sean McGinn, an employee of the Bankruptcy Court for the Eastern District of

Louisiana, that contained a threat to injure the Court Personnel of both the District Court for the

Eastern District of Louisiana and the Bankruptcy Court for the Eastern District of Louisiana, and the

parties and counsel associated with ASHTON R. O'DWYER, JR.'S bankruptcy proceedings;

specifically, ASHTON R. O’DWYER, JR. sent an email stating:

Well, please convey to Judge Brown my belief that he can "try" to
protect the CRIMINALS Duval, Lemelle and Dennis, but he can't
protect them from themselves, and the 'damage" is already done. As
is the case with Judge Porteous, their impeachment is "just a matter
of time". Also convey to Judge Brown a reminder that I have been
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totally without money since the weekend of January 8, 9 and 10, and
that I have been without my anti-depressant medication, for which I
have sought leave to pay Walgreen's from my most recent Social
Security check, since last weekend. I could not sleep last night, which
I attribute to the effects of abruptly stopping my medication on
Sunday, the 24th (my pills "ran out", and I have no money to purchase
more). Maybe my creditors would benefit from my suicide, but
suppose I become "homicidal"? Given the recent "security breach" at
500 Poydras Street, a number of scoundrels might be at risk if I DO
become homicidal.  Please ask His Honor to consider allowing me to
refill my prescription at Walgreen's, and allowing me to pay them,
which is a condition for my obtaining a refill. Please communicate
this missive to creditors and their counsel. Thank you.

all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875(c).
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